Questions & Answers Actuarial Services RM 46-14

How long have the current actuaries been providing their services? 10-1-2004
What were the annual fees charged by the current actuaries? $9,000

Is it possible to obtain a copy of the proposal of the last successful bidder? Already Uploaded to
Bidnet and the Purchasing Website

Who was the last consulting firm that performed the work? Casualty Actuarial Consultants, inc

Has the scope of work changed since the work was done? N/A



